

Regular Meeting of the Board of Control Date: Tuesday, July 19th, 2016 Location: CESA 2 Conference Room 111 at 7 pm

Minutes

Committee	Members
Audit	Tom Bush, Jaye Tritz (chair), and Jim Wahl
Personnel	Bev Fergus, Barb Fischer, Nancy Thompson (chair)
	and Marian Viney
Policy	Cindy Beuthin, Jim Bousman, Ron Buchanan and
	Evelyn Propp
WASB Delegate and Alternate	
WASB CESA Board Members Breakfast	

#	ltem	Briefs	Action/Minutes
1.	Call to Order/Announcement of Compliance with Open Meeting Law	Ms. Thompson called the meeting to order at 7:09 pm. Dr. Albrecht confirmed that the meeting is in compliance with the Open Meeting Law.	Time: 7:09 pm
2.	Roll Call	Ms. Barlass called the roll. Present: Cindy Beuthin Jim Bousman Ron Buchanan Tom Bush Bev Fergus Barb Fischer — arrived at 8 pm Nancy Thompson Jaye Tritz Marian Viney Jim Wahl Absent: Evelyn Propp Also present: Dr. Gary Albrecht Nicole Barlass Bill Barrow	

		Tracy Elger	
3.	Review and Approve Agenda	Ms. Thompson reviewed the agenda and noted the addition of one addendum item. She asked if there were any items anyone wanted moved out of the consent agenda. No requests were made. Ms. Tritz made a motion to approve the agenda with the addendum item added to the consent agenda. Mr. Wahl seconded the motion. The motion carried 9:0.	Motion: Tritz Second: Wahl Motion carried 9:0
4.	Approval of Minutes from the Regular Board of Control meeting on June 21, 2016	Mr. Buchanan made a motion to approve the minutes as presented. Ms. Viney seconded the motion. The motion carried 4:0, with Ms. Beuthin, Mr. Bousman, Mr. Bush, Ms. Fergus and Mr. Wahl abstaining.	Motion: Buchanan Second: Viney Motion carried 4:0, with 5 abstentions
5.	Audit Committee Report and Payment of bills	Mr. Bush read the audit committee report. He noted that the beginning balance as of May 31, 2016 was \$121,340.20 and that there were cash receipts of \$1,974,252.36 and cash disbursements of \$602,961.54, leaving a reconciled balance of \$724,301.74 as of June 30, 2016. Ms. Thompson asked if there were any financial items anyone wanted further clarification on. There were no requests made. Mr. Bush made a motion to approve the report and pay the bills. Mr. Buchanan seconded the motion. The motion carried 9:0.	Motion: Bush Second: Buchanan Motion carried 9:0
6.	Citizen Input	There was no citizen input.	
7.	Rock County Birth to Three Program – Budget Status Report	Terri Wixom, Coordinator, Rock County Birth to Three Program, provided a status report regarding the 2016 budget shortfall and options that are available.	
8.	Reports Agency Administrator Financial Director Director of Programs & Services	Please see the attached report from the Agency Administrator and Jefferson County Head Start.	

Director of Internal Systems & Administrative Resources Jefferson County Head Start Financial Director: Mr. Barrow noted that he felt the cash situation was the result of both a trend and an anomaly. He noted that he may ask the Board about the possibility of opening a line of credit with one of the authorized banks. He also noted that the business office has an intern who is working to learn Payroll, Accounts Payable, Accounts Receivable and Journal Entries to assist his job prospects.

Programs & Services: Ms. Elger noted that she attended the trainer of trainers event for PALs and that all CESAs but CESA 4 participated. She participated in a Baldrige training with Bristol School District and gained some knowledge that will be useful as a framework for the bold steps for 2016-2017. She will be attending and presenting at the state inclusion conference and will be providing a four day co-teaching training in the fall. She commended the business office on the work they've done recoding accounts for the 2016-2017 budget.

Internal Systems & Administrative Resources: Ms. Barlass also commended the business office for the work they've done re-coding accounts. She noted the work done at the Leadership Retreat on objectives for the 2016-2017 bold steps. Ms. Barlass will be attending a training on July 25th on WISEids and will act as the primary support for districts as they make the transition from WSLS to WISE. An interview with an OT is scheduled for July 20th and she is planning orientations for new staff members and planning for the Welcome Back Breakfasts.

9. Action items (consent agenda):

Mr. Buchanan made a motion to

Motion:

		approve the consent agenda with the addendum item added. Mr. Bush seconded the motion. The motion carried 10:0.	Buchanan Second: Bush Motion carried 10:0
	New Hires	Stephen Abernathy, Instructor, Driver Education Heidi Bauer, Administrative Assistant, Driver Education Nicole Fisher, Learning Coach, JEDI Nick Jacobs, Drivers Education Instructor Katie Scheuerell, Online Coordinator, Driver Education Lisa Scholzen, Occupational Therapist, Westosha Special Education Alliance Rachel Schram, Speech/Language Therapist, Union Grove Special Education Consortium	
	Retirements	Sandra Cook, School Social Worker, Union Grove Special Education Consortium Sherri Rogers, DD Follow-up Program Manager, Vocational Opportunities and Assistance	
	Posting	Post School Nutrition Consultant position at 100% FTE for 2016-2017 (previously the position was 60% FTE).	
10.	Transportation contract between Dousman Transportation and CESA 2/Westosha Special Education Alliance	Mr. Wahl made a motion to approve the transportation contract between Dousman Transportation and CESA 2/Westosha Special Education Alliance for 2016-2017, costs will be \$1.51 per mile and \$25.97 per hour, which represents a 1.5% increase over the 2015-2016 costs. Ms. Tritz	Motion: Wahl Second: Tritz Motion carried 10:0

		seconded the motion. The motion carried 10:0.	
11.	Agreement between Kiernan Consulting, Inc. (KC Computers) and CESA 2 for IT managed services	Ms. Fergus made a motion to approve the agreement between Kiernan Consulting, Inc. (KC Computers) and CESA 2 for IT managed services for 2016-2017 at a monthly cost of \$1,250.00. There was no increase in cost from 2015-2016. Mr. Bousman seconded the motion. The motion carried 10:0.	Motion: Fergus Second: Bousman Motion carried 10:0
12.	Jefferson County Head Start – Resignation	Mr. Wahl made a motion to accept the resignation of Jessica Preuss, Food Prep Assistant. Ms. Tritz seconded the motion. The motion carried 10:0.	Motion: Wahl Second: Tritz Motion carried 10:0
13.	Westosha Special Education Alliance – Resignation	Ms. Tritz made a motion to accept the resignation and honor the request to waive liquidated damages for Hope Murra, Speech/Language Therapist, Westosha Special Education Alliance. Mr. Buchanan seconded the motion. The motion carried 10:0.	Motion: Tritz Second: Buchanan Motion carried 10:0
14.	Adjourn to closed session pursuant to Wisconsin Statute 19.85(1)(c) considering employment, promotion, compensation or performance evaluation data of any public employee over which the governmental body has jurisdiction or exercises responsibility.	Ms. Thompson made a motion to move into closed session pursuant to WI Stat. 19.85 (1) (c) for the purpose of considering employment, promotion, compensation or performance evaluation data of an agency employee over whom the Board has jurisdiction and exercises responsibility at 8:40 pm. Ms. Viney seconded the motion. The motion carried 10:0. a. Agency Administrator's contract Ms. Barlass called the roll. Present: Cindy Beuthin	Motion: Thompson Second: Viney Time: 8:40 pm Motion carried 10:0

		Jim Bousman Ron Buchanan Tom Bush Bev Fergus Barb Fischer Nancy Thompson Jaye Tritz Marian Viney Jim Wahl	
15.	Reconvene to open session	Mr. Buchanan made a motion to reconvene to open session at 9:45 pm. Ms. Viney seconded the motion. The motion carried 10:0. Roll call Present: Cindy Beuthin Jim Bousman Ron Buchanan Tom Bush Bev Fergus Barb Fischer Nancy Thompson Jaye Tritz Marian Viney Jim Wahl	Motion: Buchanan Second: Viney Time: 9:45 pm Motion carried 10:0
16.	Action from closed session, if necessary	There was no action needed.	
17.	Cracker Barrel		
18.	Adjourn	Mr. Buchanan made a motion to adjourn the meeting. Mr. Wahl seconded the motion. The motion carried 10:0 and the meeting adjourned at 9:55 pm.	Motion: Buchanan Second: Wahl Time: 9:55 pm Motion carried 10:0



Gary Albrecht, Ph.D. CESA 2 Agency Administrator



July 19th, 2016

CESA 2 BOARD OF CONTROL

Administrator's Report Gary L. Albrecht, Administrator

- 1. Please note that the Audit Committee will meet at 6:30 pm in Mr. Barrow's office prior to the BOC meeting and the Personnel Committee will not be meeting this month.
- 2. I have begun meeting with new CESA 2 superintendents. CESA 2 districts who have new superintendents this year include:

Albany Amy Vesperman

Bristol Mike Juech Clinton Jim Brewer

DeForest Eric Runez (From Whitewater)

Jefferson Mark Rollefson Lake Mills Pam Streich

Middleton George Mavroulis
Mount Horeb Steve Salerno

Whitewater Mark Elworthy (From Wisconsin Heights)

Wisconsin Hts Randy Freese (Interim)

- 3. I have been working with Rock County Birth-3 Director Terri Wixom and the County to resolve the budget issues surrounding the program for the current fiscal year. Recall that employment contracts were extended from February through August at which time the County indicated they would revisit the current year's budget with us. Ms. Wixom will be providing the Board a report at this meeting.
- 4. As I indicated in last week's notes, the CESA 2 cash balance was at \$724,000 at the end of June. The Audit Committee will be discussing the question of cash balance and Bill Barrow will include his thoughts in his report to the Board.
- 5. We continue to firm up CESA 2 staffing for the upcoming school year.

Jefferson County Head Start / CESA #2 Directors Report to the Board of Control and Head Start Policy Council July 19th, 2016

<u>Directors Report - Mary Anne Wieland</u>

EVERY STUDENT SUCCEEDS ACT (ESSA):

Proposed ESSA Regulation Supports Well-Rounded Education, Protects All Students

MAY 26, 2016

Contact: Press Office, (202) 401-1576, press@ed.gov

In a major step toward implementing the new Every Student Succeeds Act (ESSA) and providing important clarity for parents, students, and educators about the new law, U.S. Secretary of Education John B. King Jr. today announced proposed regulations to implement the law's accountability, data reporting, and state plan provisions. The regulations would replace the narrow, one-size-fits-all approach that defined ESSA's predecessor, No Child Left Behind (NCLB), with new flexibility for states and districts; a more holistic approach to measuring a quality education that will help prepare all students for success; and strong protections to ensure the progress of all students. It also reinforces ESSA's strong commitment to transparency and ensures meaningful engagement and an active role for parents, teachers, students, community leaders, and other stakeholders in implementing the new law. The proposed regulations themselves were informed by extensive input from a diverse group of stakeholders. The Department of Education (Department) participated in well over 100 meetings and events and received hundreds of public comments prior to the release of the regulations. The Department will encourage additional feedback on the proposal from parents, teachers, and other stakeholders through the public comment period, and looks forward to receiving suggestions for improvements to the proposed regulations.

Attn: Meredith Miller August 1, 2016 Office of Elementary and Secondary Education, U.S. Department of Education, 400 Maryland Avenue, SW, Washington, DC 20202

VIA ELECTRONIC SUBMISSION: http://www.regulations.gov Re: 81 FR 34539 – State Plans and Accountability Systems

Dear Ms. Miller:

The National Head Start Association (NHSA) respectfully submits the following comments on the U.S. Department of **Education's** Notice of Proposed Rulemaking (NPRM) to amend the regulations implementing programs under Title I of the Elementary and Secondary Education Act

of 1965 (ESEA) to implement changes made by the recently passed Every Student Succeeds Act (ESSA) published on May 31, 2016 (81 FR 34539).

The National Head Start Association (NHSA) is the national voice for more than a million children in Head Start and Early Head Start programs in the United States. Recognizing the devastating impact poverty can have on the future success of young children and their families, Head Start represents a longstanding national commitment to provide early learning opportunities for vulnerable children and comprehensive supports to help their families achieve long-term stability and success. In communities across the country, Head Start programs partner with and support local schools in helping children get ready for school and life. In 2014-2015, there were 327 Head Start grantees or delegates who identified as being part of a school system, and many others that operated in partnership with local schools either to deliver high-quality preschool education or to support children and families as they transition from an early childhood education setting into kindergarten.

Since the release of the proposed standards, NHSA has been in close communication with our members about the potential opportunities that exist within the proposed revisions to Title I of ESSA. We commend the Department for upholding the legacy of the ESEA as a civil rights law and maintaining the critical protections for our country's most vulnerable children. We are pleased that this new version still ensures that states and school districts will hold schools accountable for the progress of all students, while at the same time offering states greater flexibility to design their accountability systems and implement school reform strategies tailored to suit community needs.

On behalf of Head Start parents, staff, and programs across the nation, NHSA and the undersigned state/regional Head Start associations offer the following specific comments and recommendations to the NPRM regarding state accountability systems, school intervention strategies, family engagement, and data reporting. Our comments begin with a discussion of our overarching themes and then go into a more detailed analysis of the specific sections of key interest to the Head Start community.

8/1/16 2

Overarching Themes

1. Access to high quality early childhood education is essential to closing the achievement gap before students even enter the K-12 system.

We know that many of our nation's low income and minority students enter into kindergarten without the academic and social and emotional skills they need to succeed in school and later in life. For over 50 years, the Head Start community has been making strides to help close the achievement gap by providing high quality early childhood education, comprehensive services and support for parenting and viability of families to our most vulnerable children. While states and districts have historically been able to use Title I funding to provide access to preschool as an intervention for low performing schools, we applaud the Department, through this NPRM, for giving states and local school districts more flexibility to implement this proven strategy for increasing academic outcomes.

Specifically, we would recommend the Department provide guidance to states and local school districts that they are permitted to use Title I funds through a mixed delivery system to support and strengthen early learning in their communities. SEAs and LEAs should receive clear information about the Head Start Performance Standards, which ESSA requires that they meet for all early learning programs. They should also be given clear guidance about the necessity

and benefit of including and partnering with existing programs in the community to provide these services. Many Head Start programs are already in partnership with their local schools, and we know that students and families benefit when communities come together and share resources to increase access to early learning programs. We suggest states and districts look to examples of well-established successful partnerships like CAP Tulsa in Oklahoma, which since 2001, has combined the philosophy of traditional Head Start with collaborative partnerships from area school districts to form a highly regarded early childhood program.

2. Meaningful parent and family engagement is a crucial component for ensuring students' success in school.

Parents are their child's first and foremost teacher, and we commend the Department for including provisions in this NPRM reiterating the importance of family engagement. It is clear that the most successful schools and districts are ones that value parents as trusted and respected partners in their children's education. These are precepts that have long been successful for Head Start programs in working with low income preschool children and their parents.

We are also encouraged by provisions that require states and local districts to include parents as required stakeholders in developing state plans and designing school improvement strategies. When it comes to social policy creation and implementation, too often the role of parents and their children are overlooked. Instead, public administrators tend to focus on the needs of systems or providers, which should never eclipse the needs and rights of the students and families they serve.

8/1/16 3

State Accountability Systems

§200.12 Single Statewide Accountability System NHSA strongly supports the provision in this section that requires states to develop statewide accountability systems that take into account the academic achievement of all students. This is one of the critical components essential to ensuring that all students regardless of race, disability, language, or socioeconomic status have equal access to the same basic level of education.

§200.13 Long Term Goals and Measurements of Interim Progress NHSA strongly supports the provision requiring states to hold all students, except those with significant cognitive disabilities, to the same high standards of academic achievement. The best education research has shown that high expectations are the most reliable driver of academic achievement, even in students who do not have a history of high achievement. It is one of Head Start's core values that teachers should set high expectations for all their students and provide the guidance and scaffolding support needed to ensure students reach those goals.

§200.14 Accountability Indicators NHSA is pleased that ESSA allows states to choose multiple measures upon which to base their accountability systems. This marks a tremendous step forward toward approaching school reform more holistically. The Head Start community has known for years that you cannot assess a program solely on limited measurements of student academic achievement and that many other factors contribute toward successful student outcomes. We are encouraged that states can now choose to include measurements of student success or school quality, however we would recommend that the Department include parent and family engagement in the list of possible measurements for those key accountability indicators. One of the central tenets of the Head Start educational model is that parent and family engagement is a critical component toward ensuring successful outcomes for children. §200.16 Subgroups of Students NHSA supports requiring states to report on and address the academic performance of historically disadvantaged subgroups of the student population as

this is key in ensuring that their performance is not masked by their presumably less disadvantaged peers. However, we recommend that the Department expand the list of subgroups to include students who are homeless and students living in foster care. While we understand that states must report on these subgroups, we contend that states should also be held responsible for the performance of these particularly vulnerable populations of students. The number of children living in foster care or who are homeless is staggering and continues to grow. If we are truly committed to ensuring that all students have an equal opportunity for an education, then it is imperative that schools are accountable for the academic needs of students who are homeless or living in foster care.

8/1/16 4

School Improvement

§200.21 and §200.22 Comprehensive and Targeted Support and Improvement NHSA is pleased that through this NPRM SEAs and LEAs are able to move past the rigid set of federally prescribed interventions for low performing schools and are now able to determine the school reform strategies that best suit the needs of local communities. However, we have a few suggestions to these provisions:

- 1. We support provisions that require LEAs, which have schools selected for comprehensive and targeted improvement, to conduct a school specific needs assessment and develop an improvement plan. In addition, we are also encouraged that these plans have to be developed in consultation with a wide variety of stakeholders including parents. However, we recommend that local community based organizations, like Head Start, be involved in that process. We know that schools do not operate in a vacuum and that if improvement strategies are going to contribute in a meaningful way toward student academic progress, there needs to be buy-in not just from parents, school administrators, and teachers but also community partners who have an important role to play in supporting students.
- 2. In the list of recommended intervention strategies, we recommend that strategies to increase parent and family engagement also be allowable under evidence-based reform measures. For many schools, the only ways in which parents are engaged in their child's learning at school is through occasional PTA meetings and brief and infrequent parent-teacher conferences, which we know are insufficient. Schools and districts should empower parents and families to take a more active role in their child's education and the decisions made within the school. For over 50 years Head Start has had a shared model of governance, which has ensured that key stakeholders (parents and their children) have a voice when it comes to the critical decisions being made at schools.
- 3. NHSA and the Head Start community are excited that districts now have more flexibility to use Title I funding to increase access to preschool. We know that if we want to close the achievement gap in K-12 it is important that we start early on in a child's development. However, we would recommend the Department include language encouraging states and districts to partner with their local Head Start programs if they are going to use Title I funding for preschool. We would also recommend that if partnering is not an option that states should require that school districts certify that their local Head Start programs are fully utilized in order to avoid the supplanting of federal funds. This is what is being done in Kentucky and ensures that we are allocating resources in a responsible way to ensure that the most vulnerable children are receiving all the services and support they require.

8/1/16 5

§200.23 and §200.24 State Responsibilities and Resources to Support Continued Improvement NHSA supports provisions requiring states to identify and address resource inequities between

schools and districts. However, we would recommend that states and districts also look at resource inequities between grades as well. The way the NPRM is currently worded, states are just required to look at access to preschool but not at the resources allocated to preschool vs. kindergarten. We know that quality takes money and that if preschool is going to have a meaningful impact on student outcomes in K-12 then it needs to be funded appropriately and that staff should have the qualifications, training, and ongoing support and coaching needed to be effective when working with young children.

NHSA also commends the Department for including language that requires states and districts to set aside funding to ensure that schools identified as needing improvement have the resources they need to carry out their intervention strategies. We are also encouraged by language requiring states to prioritize funding awards to LEAs that demonstrate a commitment to family and community engagement.

However we have a couple of suggestions:

- 1. We recommend, as districts craft their plans for how they intend to engage external partners in implementing their school intervention strategies, that they should consult with community stakeholders and make those plans available to the public.
- 2. We also recommend that as states decide how to allocate funding for school reform that it is done through a funding formula, rather than a competitive process, that is designed with stakeholder input. Reporting

§200.30 and §200.31 Annual State and LEA Report Cards NHSA strongly supports the enhanced reporting requirements for state and local report cards, as this is crucial in ensuring greater transparency and accountability. We are also encouraged by language in the NPRM that requires the report cards to be designed in consultation with parents and provided in a format that is easily accessible to the public. We would suggest that states and districts also include on their report cards the number of children who are receiving state or federally funded pre-k through the school system.

§200.32 Description and Results of a State's Accountability System NHSA supports the provisions requiring that state and district report cards include both a description of the state's accountability system as well as the results of the system as this ensures transparency and provides additional context for parents and the broader public.

§200.35 Per-Pupil Expenditures NHSA strongly supports requiring states and districts to report on per-pupil expenditures disaggregated by source of funds, this will undoubtedly go a long way to ensuring greater transparency and equity in

8/1/16 6

school funding. However, we would suggest that per-pupil expenditures also be disaggregated by grade level, including preschool if applicable. Currently, there is insufficient data regarding the amount of funding that is allocated toward preschool education as well as the sources of funding. We know anecdotally that school districts are leveraging of variety of different funding streams to finance preschool, including state pre-k dollars, Title I, Head Start, CCDF, and federal preschool development and expansion money and it would be beneficial to the public to have that information further elucidated and made transparent.

§200.37 Educator Qualifications NHSA strongly supports that state and district report cards include in the aggregate and disaggregate by high poverty and low poverty schools, the number of inexperienced teachers, principals, and school leaders; teachers teaching with emergency or provisional credentials; and teachers who are not teaching in the subject or field

for which the teacher is certified or licensed. This is central to ensuring greater equity and that students from low income schools are not served disproportionately by less qualified teachers. We would suggest, however, that the number of teachers who are not teaching in the subject or field for which the teacher is certified or licensed and the number of inexperienced teachers be disaggregated by grade level. We know that preschool children are often disproportionately served by inexperienced teachers who often do not have specific training and credentials for working with very young children.

State Plans

§299.13 Overview of State Plans NHSA supports provisions requiring SEAs to develop their state plan through meaningful consultation with a wide variety of stakeholders and make the plans publicly available as this ensures more thoughtfully crafted plans and greater transparency.

299.15 Consultation and Coordination We support provisions requiring that SEAs detail how they developed their state plan in consultation with a variety of stakeholders and how they intend to coordinate various federal programs, including Head Start. This ensures that plans are developed thoughtfully and that there is a holistic approach to supporting children's education from preschool through to their postsecondary career. However, we would recommend the Department include on their list of required stakeholders for consultation, State Early Learning Advisory Councils, in order to help ensure that plans take into account students' transition from early childhood education settings into the K-12 system.

299.16 Challenging Academic Standards and Academic Assessments NHSA supports the requirement that states must adopt challenging academic content standards and assessments. We recommend, however, that as states look to adopt comprehensive early learning

8/1/16 7

Standards that they are developed in consultation with the Head Start community and are cross walked with the Head Start Early Learning Outcomes Framework.

299.19 Supporting All Students NHSA strongly supports provisions in this section highlighting the importance of a well-rounded and supportive education for all students. We want to especially commend the Department for requiring states to describe how they intend to support the continuum of a student's education from preschool through grade 12, including transitions from early childhood. The Head Start community is committed to being supportive partners in creating an inclusive and coordinated education system for children from birth all the way to post graduation.

Conclusion

NHSA appreciates the Department's efforts to listen to the Head Start community and commends Congress, the White House and all those who advocated over the years for a reauthorization that truly improves conditions for students in our country. NHSA is pleased with the work the Department of Education has done to rapidly take the law and shape it into these proposed regulations.

Head Start is proudly moving into our 51st year of serving nearly one million young children and their families living in poverty. We have spent every one of those years working with local schools in our communities to help ensure that academic success of America's students. We will continue to be enthusiastic partners in moving the ESSA vision forward into reality. Thank you for considering our recommendations and we look forward to working with you in the future.

Sincerely, Yasmina Vinci Executive Director National Head Start Association

July 11, 2016

Nancy Thompson, Board Chair Cooperative Educational Services Agency No. 2 1541 Annex Road Jefferson, WI 53549

Re: Grant No. 05CH8500

Dear Ms. Thompson:

This letter provides guidance on the requirements for submission of the application to operate Head Start and/or Early Head Start programs by organizations preliminarily eligible for a non-competitive grant under 45 C.F.R. § 1307.7 and organizations currently operating under a grant with a definite project period. Funding is contingent upon the availability of federal funds and satisfactory performance under the terms and conditions of the Head Start grant in the current budget period.

The following table reflects the projected funding and enrollment levels for the Head Start and/or Early Head Start grant for use in preparing the application for the 1/1/2017 – 12/31/2017 budget period.

Common Accounting Number (CAN)	Funding Level	Funded Federal Enrollment
G054122 Head Start	and the second second second	
Program Operations	\$2,137,732	286
G054120 Head Start	. , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	
Training and Technical Assistance	\$28,072	
G054125 - Early Head Start		S
Program Operations		
G054121 – Early Head Start		
Training and Technical Assistance		
TOTAL	\$2,165,804	286

In addition to the funded federal enrollment in the above table, state and/or local sources of funds support services to 10 Head Start children.

The application for the Head Start and/or Early Head Start grant is due 10/1/2016. The application must be prepared in accordance with the *Application Instructions* available in the Head Start Enterprise System (HSES). The instructions specify the requirements for submission of the baseline application for the first budget period of the project period and continuation applications in the subsequent budget periods of the project period. A

Ms. Thompson Page 2

continuation application must be completed for the upcoming budget period. Incomplete applications will not be processed.

Submission Requirements

The Application Instructions containing the criteria the application must address and the submission requirements are posted in the HSES at https://hses.ohs.acf.hhs.gov/hsprograms. Please select the Financials tab under Instructions in the HSES to download the Application Instructions upon receipt of this letter. Please review the instructions carefully prior to preparing the application. Reference materials can be found in the "Instructions" section of the HSES. To access the application, select the Financials tab on the home page. For further assistance, please contact help@hsesinfo.org or 1-866-771-4737.

The application must be submitted electronically in the HSES. The application must be submitted on behalf of the Authorizing Official registered in the HSES.

Please ensure the application contains all of the required information in the *Application Instructions*. If you have any questions or need assistance, please contact Ellen Chavez, Program Support Contractor, at (312) 980-3403 or ellen.chavez@acf.hhs.gov or Lataunia.green@acf.hhs.gov. Thank you for your cooperation and timely submission of the grant application.

Sincerely,

Kay Willmoth

for Statement

Regional Program Manager Office of Head Start

cc: Gary Albrecht, Administrator
Mary Anne Wieland, Head Start Director

Credit Card Purchases:

Walmart - June 6th, to July 25th, 2016:

(Groceries, Classroom & Office Supplies, Parent Reimbursement, Building Maintenance Supplies etc...)

\$141.27	Parent Activity
\$4.37	Office Supplies
\$80.56	Classroom Supplies
\$220.33	Adult Food
\$28.14	Building Maintenance
\$60.19	Kitchen Supplies
\$1,131.2 <u>5</u>	Groceries
\$1,666.11	

KWIK Trip

\$210.00 (Parent Reimbursement: Medical Appointments, Child Transportation)

\$95.88 Fuel

\$20.64 Food/Mtg

Total: \$326.52

Exxon / Mobil (Fuel)

\$688.11 (Fuel)

Total: \$688.11